8th December 1933,

Sdr He Dale

The Hﬂ?ﬁf Hnni;t33

Burllngton Houass,
W.la

Dear Bir Henry,

I have put in some work on Penrcse's
paper. Hie Statlatlicel problem ls of preat intrinsic
difficulty, and thoupgh I should expect his conglualons
to be ripght, the methods he has adopted are very
indirect, and do not meem to meet the aituatlon.

I have thoupght it best thearefore,

to wrlte to him at lenpth, discuaslng the Ztatlstical
problem in detall, A proper tremtment of the
duta will undoubtedly be laborious, and having arrivad
at gonelusions, he may not fesl 1t worth while to
put in a lot of extra work, the result of whlch mill
baet will be merely to sconfirm them. However, I think
the data themaslves are sufficiently valuabls to
make 1t worth while fo insurs that thair interpretation
shall be entiraly wvalid,

Yours sincearely,



